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Michael

Michael C.R. Alavanja, Dr.P.H.

Senior Investigator,

USPHS Captain (retired).

Division of Cancer Epidemiology and Genetics,
National Cancer Institute,

9609 Medical Center Drive, Rm 6E602
Rockville, Maryland 20892, USA
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This e-mail message (and any attachments) may contain confidential and/or privileged information for the
sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by anyone other than the person for whom it
was originally intended is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the
sender and delete all copies. Opinions, conclusions or other information contained in this e-mail may not be
that of the organization.

separator.tiff -

From: "Sandler, Dale (NIH/NIEHS) [E]"
Date: September 16, 2016 4:59:59 PM EDT
To:

Subject: Re:

ubpoiena Aaron Received

These are the same AHS papers and request for all dat that came recently through a third
party FOIA. Have you spoken with Laura and DEBORAH? We were hoping to make the
FOIA go away by offering dat through a data sharing agreement. Now it is clearer what
was behind it. The subpoena seems ridiculously broad from IARC deliberations to our
data. Probably time to seek protection from NIH lawyers?

Get Qutlook for iOS

On Fri, Sep 16, 2016 at 4:49 PM -0400, [N IR

wrote:

Dale,

Attached is a copy of the subpoena that | received from an attorney representing Monsanto. It asks for
some AHS documents.

Aaron

separator.tiff =

From: Stacy Rollinsm

Date: March 30, 201 :06:

To: "blairkansas@aol.com" F
Subject: Interview- The Dr. Oz Show

Hi Dr. Blair,
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From: Kathryn Guyton
To: Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCD [V ,5@&_ Dana Loomis; GuadinN@iarc.fr
Subject: Re: Interview with Betsy Jibben and the Farm Journal
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2015 10:08:12 AM
Dear Aaron,

Thanks for your efforts. With regard to the WHO report, below is some background
information. However | believe it may be too technical. It may be easier to say that the
Working Group made an independent judgement of the data provided in WHO and other
government reports. According to the IARC monograph published procedures, results in rats
and mice were judged “positive" if they were statistically significant.

Hope this helps, and good luck with the further interviews. | will likely speak with the NY
Times later today, but hope to save the German and South American inquiries for the German-
speaking Kurt and Spanish-speaking Dana. Here’s an article in Le Monde:

http://www.lemonde.fr/planete/article/2015 le-desherbant-r - e-
ncer e_46 3244 .h

Best,

Kate

The WHO-JMPR report is available here:
hfin: ‘ g T

According to published procedures, the IARC Working Group made an independent
assessment of the data provided in the WHO-JMPR report. Specifically, the Working Group
determined that there was a statistically significant positive trend in the incidence of
haemangiosarcoma in male mice. Based on this statistically significant finding, the Working
Group reached the conclusion that this study provided positive evidence of carcinogenicity in
experimental animals. This Working Group conclusion, and not the conclusion of the JMPR, is
presented in the Lancet Oncology summary.

From: <Blair>, "Aaron [V] (NIH/NCI)" <}

Date: Wednesday 25 March 2015 14:54

To: tate Guyton (NN 5t~ - N O:- Loons
I 05535, <nrife (/) ) A T

Subject: Interview with Betsy Jibben and the Farm Journal

She asked several times why the IARC findings differed for other reviews. | pointed out that
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new studies become available and reviews are for different purposes. She asked why the IARC
evaluation was different from other parts of WHO. | was not sure what this was about, but
indicated that IARC was the organized that WHO specifically tasks with developing hazard
assessments.

| have one other person who wants to talk to me. Charles Benbrook at Washington State
University. | will talk to him today.

Aaron

From: Kathryn Guyton || GG

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2015 5:40 PM
To: Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V]; Straif Kurt |||  l 02na Loomis
s ]

Subject: Re: Pesticide interviews

Dear Aaron,
Thanks so much for all your efforts.

With regard to the different evaluations, it is of note that a key human study on genotoxicity
cited in the Lancet Oncology summary (Bolognesi et al., 2009;
http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/19672767/ ) is NOT cited in the German BfR draft
report (http://dar.efsa.europa.eu/dar-web/provision ). This is somewhat at odds with the
statement "Each of the studies considered by IARC have been previously reviewed and
considered by regulatory agencies — most recently by the German government on behalf of
the European Union.”— http://news.monsanto.com/news/monsanto-disagrees-iarc

classification-glyphosate

Keep up the good work!
Kate

From: <Blair>, "Aaron [V] (NIH/NCI)"

Date: Monday 23 March 2015 22:24

To: st ort

c:: S




Case 3:16-md-02741-VC Document 650-5 Filed 10/28/17 Page 6 of 77

Subject: FW: Pesticide interviews
Dear All,

Below is a listing of press contacts today. | have talked with everyone below except Betsy
Jibben. | expect her to call me.l also talked with the German report (whose name | have
forgotten) that Nicolas arranged.

Nothing special about any of the calls or questions. | made sure they understood the Working
Process and how the evaluations were made. They were interested in why the IARC
evaluations were different that those done earlier elsewhere. | pointed out the new
information becomes available over time.

Aaron

From: Loukissas, Jennifer (NIH/NCI) [E]

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2015 4:01 PM

To: Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V]

Cc: Fisher, Victoria (NIH/NCI) [E]; Loukissas, Jennifer (NIH/NCI) [E]
Subject: Pesticide interviews

Dan Charles, NPR National Ag reporter |l 5:30 PM Deadline

Laura Dattaro VICE news video news channel/site
(http://news.vice.com)/<UrlBlockedError.aspx><UrlBlockedError.aspx>

Reporter: Betsy Jibben
Outlet: Farm Journal Media (will capture material for radio as well)

Reporter: Durrie Bouscaren, Health & Science Desk
St. Louis Public Radio | 90.7 KWMU
University of Missouri-St. Louis
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Jennifer K. Loukissas, M.P.P.

Communication Manager

Division of Cancer Epidemiology and Genetics
National Cancer Institute

9609 Medical Center Drive, Room 7E-434

Join us on LinkedIn NCI Cancer Epidemiology and Genetics<hitps://www.linkedin.com/groups?
e=&gid=8205837&trk=an _hm>

This message and its attachments are strictly confidential. If you are not

the intended recipient of this message, please immediately notify the sender
and delete it. Since its integrity cannot be guaranteed, its content cannot
involve the sender's responsibility. Any misuse, any disclosure or publication
of its content, either whole or partial, is prohibited, exception made of
formally approved use.

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
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From: Carey Gillam

To: Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V]

Subject: Re: quick question from Carey Gillam
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2016 2:36:24 PM

Thanks so much for the lovely chat. You helped me understand the situation so much better.
Bests,
Carey

On Thu, Sep 29, 2016 at 9:27 AM, Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V] _-

wrote:

You can reach me at _

Aaron Blair

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, :
To: Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V]
Subject: Re: quick question from Carey Gillam

Hello again. I'd like to check with you on a couple of matters. I just got off the phone with
Chris Poirer who was quite helpful, so I don't need much of your time at all. Could you
provide me with a number? Or call me at

Bests,

Carey

On Fri, Sep 16, 2016 at 3:02 PM, Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCT) [V] <

wrote:

Carey,

I actually do not remember much of a discussion in the IARC
Working Group to classify glyphosate as Group 1 rather than 2A. It
might have been raised, but it is not something that stuck with me.
Any documentation would be in the actual IARC Monograph.

Regarding aftermath effects, you should know that my email and
other records are under court subpoena by lawyers representing
Monsanto. So your email and my response will be included in the
transfer I will make in a few weeks.

Aaron Blair

From: Carey Gillam W
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 2:

To: Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V]

Subject: quick question from Carey Gillam
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Dr. Blair -- I interviewed you a couple of times in the last year and a half regarding the
IARC/Glyphosate finding, and I'm now writing a book about glyphosate and other
pesticides and the assorted controversies. Someone I spoke with today said that the IARC
group that you chaired actually had several members who thought glyphosate should be
classified as a Group 1, rather than a Group 2A. I feel like I've heard that perhaps before,
but I'm not sure if I have ever seen that confirmed anywhere. Can you tell me if it is true,
and if so, if it is documented in the record anywhere that I might access? I'd like to at least
mention that in the part of the book that talks about IARC's work.

Additionally, if you would consider talking with me about the aftermath, the efforts to
invalidate or contradict the committee's work, for the book I would be most grateful. I
could speak to you on background if you were comfortable with that, or for quotation if
you be good with that. Please let me know!

Best regards,

Carey Gillam

illam.com

https: witter.com/car ill.

Best regards,

Carey Gillam

ww.car il m

https://twitter.com r illam

Best regards,

careygillamNewsNow@gmail.com
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From: Marie-Monigue Robin

To: Blair. Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V]

Subject: From Marie-Monique Robin/ On behalf of Kathleen Guyton
Date: Friday, August 19, 2016 9:50:17 PM

Dear Mr. Blair,

I'd be very thankful if you could confirm that you received my e mail from 8/8.
Best regards,
Marie-Monique Robin

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Marie-Monique Robin
Date: 2016-08-08 18:51 GMT+02:00

Subject: From Marie-Monique Robin/ On behalf of Kathleen Guyton

Dear Aron Blair,

I am writing to you on Dr. Guyton's behalf.

As a french filmmaker and writer, I am the author of the documentaries and books "The World
according to Monsanto", "Our Daily Poison", "Crops of the Future" and "Good Old Growth",
which are available in english (see below the links).

Now I am preparing a new investigation (film and book) on glyphosate for which I recently
interviewed Kathleen Guyton and Kurt Straif at the IARC.

In my documentary I will include parts of the Monsanto International Tribunal, which will be
held in the Hague on October 14-16. This very unique event aims to contribute to an
evolution of the international law so that it includes a new criminal figure which is ecocide.
Ecocide designs a crime against environment and ecosystems. According to the many studies,
reports and observations made all over the world, glyphosate could be considered - this is what
the judges will evaluate- as being responsible for an ecocide: it affects soils, plants, animals
and humans. According to their verdict , the eminent judges who accepted to seat int he
Tribunal will make recommendations to the International Criminal Court in the Hague to
recognize the crime of ecocide. You can find more informations on the MIT at this link:
http://www s -1ri g/how/

As member of the steering committee, I suggested to invite Dr. Guyton as an expert to be
heart by the judges. Unfortunately Dr. Guyton didn't receive the authorization to participate
from the WHO. She recommended to contact you, as the chairman of the [ARC Working
Group on glyphosate.

[ really think it is important that you come to The Hague. Kathleen told me that you are now
retired and enjoying your family somewhere in Florida. As you know, our planet and the
living organisms living on it (and from it) are facing a great danger. It is hard time to find new
tools to stop the destructive machine so that our chidren and grandchildren can keep living in
decent conditions. The MIT will contribute to that...

Of course, all the expenses for your trip to the Hague will be paid by the MIT Foundation
(flights, hotel, etc).

If you need more information, don't hesitate to ask me!

With my best regards,
Marie-Monique Robin
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From: Kurt Straif

To: Blair, Aaron H/INC ; Kathryn Guyton

Cc: Dana Loomis; Nicolas Gaudin; Véronique Terrasse
Subject: RE: IARC

Date: Friday, March 25, 2016 6:04:00 AM

Aaron,

There are 2 potential issues that come to my mind, but both are based on assumptions and analogies with other
criticisms, ad are not based on reading industry criticisms about you

- the issue about the "negative" AHS study "outweighing" the positive studies on NHL
- experts reviewing their own work

After the latest invitation to the European Parliament, we have posted additional material on our website (Kate's ppt
from Brussels, extended Q&A responding to some ercxsm (mcludmg the AHS issue), see upper right hand corner
"Featured News" on JARC's homepage http:// ‘

I have also copied Kate. Dana, Nicolas and Veronique, if they are aware of any specific criticism about you.

Please keep us posted,
Kurt

----- Original Message-----

From: Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V] |

Sent: 25 March 2016 05:40

To: Kathryn Guyton - S v (N

Subject: FW: IARC
Any idea what criticism he is referring to? Any advice?

Aaron

From: Andrew Martin (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:) —

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2016 5:51 PM
To: Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V]
Subject: RE: IARC

Dr. Blair, This is Andrew Martin from Bloomberg again. I wonder if you would be willing to talk about the pesticide
industry's response to the IARC report on glyphosate, in particular criticism that was specific to you. If so, is there a
time and a number I can reach you? Thanks! Andrew

Andrew Martin
Bloomberg News
731 Lexington Ave.
New York, NY 10022

----- Original Message -----

From:

To: Andrew Martin (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:)
At: Mar 8 2016 10:53:27
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Andrew,

I suggest that you contact IARC directly. You should try:

Kate Guyton - [N
or
Kur st - [N

From: Andrew Martin (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:) [ NG

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 2:09 PM
To: Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V]
Subject: IARC

Hi professor, This is Andy Martin at Bloomberg Businessweek. I wondered if you were available for a brief chat
about your work for the IARC. If so, can you tell me when and where I can reach you? Thanks, Andy Martin

Andrew Martin
Bloomberg News
731 Lexington Ave.
New York, NY 10022

This message and its attachments are strictly confidential. If you are
not the intended recipient of this message, please immediately notify
the sender and delete it. Since its integrity cannot be guaranteed,

its content cannot involve the sender's responsibility. Any misuse.
any disclosure or publication of its content, either whole or partial,
is prohibited, exception made of formally approved use
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May 13, 2016 8:56 AM To: Henry, Natasha <} N QN NNEGNNENEGEGEGEGN

Subject: Re: Meeting on Glyphosate, 05/16/16 at 10am

Natasha,
Thanks for the questions.

Attached is my c.v. for your information. You may share with you colleagues if you
wish.

Aaron

---------- From: Henry, Natasha To:
blairkansas Cc: Joseph, Lauretta
> Fekete, Gabrielle
Harris, Jeffrey Sent: Thu, May 12, 2016 4.03 pm

Subject: Meeting on Glyphosate, 05/16/16 at 10am

S -

’

Good Afternoon Dr. Blair,

We are looking forward to speaking with you on Monday, May 16 at 10 am
EST. | have attached some questions to help guide our conversation.

As a reminder, please call into the following conference line for our meeting:

Thank you so much!
Natasha

Natasha-A. Henry

Health Scientist | US EPA - Office of Inspector General
Office of Program Evaluation:

Toxics, Chemical Management, and Pollution Prevention

290 Broadwai Suite 1520 ‘ New York, NY 10007-1866

separator.tiff -



Case 3:16-md-02741-VC Document 650-5 Filed 10/28/17 Page 19 of 77

From: "Henry, Natasha"
Date: May 13, 2016 12:17:41 PM EDT
To:
Subject: RE: Meeting on Glyphosate, 05/16/16 at 10am

Hi Aaron,

Though our conversation will most focus on glyphosate and health, | have
attached our OIG team’s notification memo that explains a bit more of our
overall research objectives.

We are looking forward to learning from you on Monday!
Natasha

Natasha-A. Henry

Health Scientist | US EPA - Office of Inspector General
Office of Program Evaluation:

Toxics, Chemical Management, and Pollution Prevention

290 Broadwai ‘ Suite 1520 | New York, NY 10007-1866

T T
May 13, 2016 8:56 AM To: Henry, Natasha ||| NG

Subject: Re: Meeting on Glyphosate, 05/16/16 at 10am

Natasha,
Thanks for the questions.

Attached is my c.v. for your information. You may share with you colleagues if you
wish.

Aaron

To:

---------- From: Henry, Natasha
> Cc: Joseph, Lauretta
; Fekete, Gabrielle
Harris, Jeffrey Sent: Thu, May 12, 2016 4:03 pm
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
(:

Notification of the OIG Evaluation of Herbicide Resistance Management.pdf -
separator tiff =

From: "Henry, Natasha" m
Date: May 16, 2016 10:02:41
Subject: Available for our 10am

Good Morning Aaron,

Are you still able to dial into this morning’s call?

Teleconference: [

If not, please let me know if you would like to reschedule.

Thank you!

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
Date: May 16, 2016 11:58:34
To:

Subject: io"ow-up to to!ayls ca”.

Dr. Blair,

Please forgive my abrupt ending of our call and us running out of time.
Once again, we appreciate your time and were happy to learn from
you.

| had two additional questions:

1. As a follow-up to your final thoughts—do you think an
interdisciplinary approach is useful for EPA pesticide review process?

2. Based on our conversation, are there any people or organizations
that you would recommend we contact?

Thanks so much!
Natasha

Natasha-A. Henry

Health Scientist | US EPA - Office of Inspector General
Office of Program Evaluation:

Toxics, Chemical Management, and Pollution Prevention

290 Broadwai ‘ Suite 1520 ’ New York, NY 10007-1866

separator.tiff =
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From: Kathryn Forgie

To: Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCT) [V]

Subject: Re: Pesticide Exposure and Cancer
Date: Monday, December 07, 2015 8:34:47 PM

Perfect. See you Wednesday. Kathryn

On Mon, Dec 7, 2015 at 2:56 PM, Blair, Aaron NIH/NCI) [V] ||

wrote:

9:30 am on Wed is fine. See you then.
Aaron

From: Kathryn Forgie W
Sent: Monday, December 07, ;

To: Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V]

Subject: Re: Pesticide Exposure and Cancer

Aaron, [ will be at the— at 9:30 on Wednesday. Looking forward to
meeting you. Regards. Kathryn

On Friday, December 4, 2015, Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V]—

wrote:

Kathryn,

I would be able to meet with you on Wednesday, Dec. 9. I would
refer to meet at my home at:

I would prefer that we meet in the morning, but actually anytime
during the day would be okay, if necessary to fit your schedule.

Aaron

From: Kathryn M. Forgie W
Sent: Thursday, December 03, :

To: Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V]

Subject: Re: Pesticide Exposure and Cancer

Aaron: Thank you, I would appreciate meeting with you. Trying to finalize my
arrangements, but looks like I will be in DC next week. Would it be possible to meet with
you on Wednesday, the 9th for a few hours? If so, what time would work best for you,
and could we meet at your office, or would you prefer to meet somewhere else? I look
forward to meeting you. Best. Kathryn
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Sent from my iPad

On Nov 30, 2015, at 9:14 AM, Blair, Aaron NIE/NCI) [V] [ S

wrote:

I could meet with you during your trip to DC. I would
generally be available about any day and any time. I am at
the National Cancer Institute in my emeritus position on
Monday and Tuesday. I usually have many meetings on
those days, so Wed through Friday would be better for

me.

Aaron

From: Kathryn ForgieW
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, E

To: Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V]

Subject: Re: Pesticide Exposure and Cancer

Greetings Dr. Blair. I got deeply involved in some other matters, and never
got a chance to pursue the opportunity to meet with you. I hope all has been
well in the meantime. In any event, it looks like I will be in the DC area
sometime in the first two weeks of December. Is there any chance that you
would be available to meet with me for a few hours? I would like to discuss
the epidemiology of pesticides and NHL, and the studies you have been
involved with. Thank you for your time and attention in this matter, and I

hope i have the opportunity to meet with you. Happy Thanksgiving. Kathryn
Vi Forgie (NN

On Thu, Aug 20, 2015 at 3:10 PM, Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V]
wrote:
athryn,

Could you give me an idea of what sort of information you would like to
discuss with me? Is it about studies I have been involved in, overall
background about this type of work, or something else?

Aaron

From: Kathryn M. Foreie || A
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Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 11:14 AM
To: Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V]
. Subject: Pesticide Exposure and Cancer

| Dear Dr. Blair: I hope you remember me. I have spoken to you twice with
| regard to pesticide exposure and cancer which developed in several of my
- clients. (I am an attorney - spoke with you the first time with my partner
- Aimee Wagstaff, and the second time just the two of us).
It looks like T am going to be in the Washington DC area the week of
August 31 - September 4, and I am wondering if it would be possible to
' meet with you in person for an hour or so to discuss your studies further.
| Dr. Weisenberger is also helping me with regard to these issues. He
' explained to me your early work with him in Nebraska, and suggested that
' you were the gurw/leader of it all, and that I would learn a lot from meeting
- with you.
. Please let me know if you are available to meet with me some time that

" week. Icould probably move my sc le around to accommodate almost
any time. Best regards. Kathryn

Sent from my iPad
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From: Weisenburger, De|
To: Blair, Aaron (NTH/NCT) [V]
Subject: FW: EPA and glyphosate
Date: Thursday, May 05, 2016 7:03:24 PM
"‘y'i

Dennis D. W

Professor,

City of Hope Medical Center

O East Duarte Road

Duarte, CA91010

10U

From: Kathryn M. Forgie ([

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 3:03 PM

To: Weisenburger, Dennis—

Subject: Re: EPA and glyphosate

Would sometime next Tuesday work for you, please?

Sent from my iPad

On May 5, 2016, at 5:59 PM, Weisenburger, Dcnnis_ wrote:

When do you want to discuss your first case?

City of Medice

1500 East Duart

From: Kathryn . Forgie [

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 1:33 PM

To: Weisenburger, Dennis <} G

Subject: EPA and glyphosate
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Laura perhaps you can talk to Manisha at the meeting before her
presentation regarding how to handle questions after the presentation
and press issues.

I think the question is going to be "Do these data indicate the IARC
evaluation was wrong?" We need to be able to deal with it clearly.

I thought IARC should be alerted also.

Aaron

From: Zahm, Shelia (NIH/NCI) [C]
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 6:19 PM

To: Beane-Freeman, Laura (NIH/NCI) [E]; Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V]
Subject: RE: Glyphosate and NHL presentation [ISEE Conference]

If she revises and sends the final version, that’s great. If not, | think even sending the penultimate
before she presents is a good idea. | don’t expect press attention in Sao Paolo, but you never
know.... | can wait until next week.

From: Beane-Freeman, Laura (NIH/NCI) [E]

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 5:57 PM

To: Zahm, Shelia (NIH/NCI) [C]; Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V]
Subject: RE: Glyphosate and NHL presentation [ISEE Conference]

I'm ok philosophically with sharing, but | have a few comments/ questions back to Manisha. Do you
want to wait for the final version to share? Or, more important to share in advance?

Laura

From: Zahm, Shelia (NIH/NCI) [C]

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 5:26 PM

To: Beane-Freeman, Laura (NIH/NCI) [E]; Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V]
Subject: FW: Glyphosate and NHL presentation [ISEE Conference]

Is it okay with you two if | forward this to Stephen and Bob just as an FYI?

Shelia

From: panv, vanisna (N
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, :

To: Beane-Freeman, Laura (NIH/NCI) [E]; Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V];

, Dennis; Cantor,

enne R m, Shelia
Cc: Harris, Shelley; Demers, Paul

Subject: Glyphosate and NHL presentation [ISEE Conference]

Dear all,
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Next week Monday, August 31 | will be presenting the results of my analysis of glyphosate use and
NHL risk in the NAPP at the International Society for Environmental Epidemiology (ISEE) Conference
in Sao Paulo. My slide deck is attached and | thought it would be best to share this with you given
the sensitivity of the topic. Please feel free to send me your feedback, ideally by Saturday evening.

Thank you, and please let me know if you have any questions or would like additional information.

Manisha

Manisha Pahwa, Research Associate
Occupational Cancer Research Centre, Cancer Care Ontario
620 University Avenue, Toronto, Ontario, M5G 2L7

WWw.occupationalcancer.ca

This e-mail message (and any attachments) may contain confidential and/or privileged information for the
sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by anyone other than the person for whom it
was originally intended is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the
sender and delete all copies. Opinions, conclusions or other information contained in this e-mail may not
be that of the organization.
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Manisha can send to Kurt, and Jennifer can send to her IARC press contact.

From: Beane-Freeman, Laura (NIH/NCI) [E]

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 4:33 PM

To: Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V]

Cc: Zahm, Shelia (NIH/NCI) [C]

Subject: RE: Glyphosate and NHL presentation [ISEE Conference]

| thought that we were going to do that here through Jennifer L and her contact with the IARC
communications person?

From: Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V]
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 4:33 PM

To: Pahwa, Manisha; Beane-Freeman, Laura (NIH/NCI) [E];
Weisenburger, Dennis; Cantor, Kenne
; Zahm, Shelia

Cc: Harris, Shelley; Demers, Paul
Subject: RE: Glyphosate and NHL presentation [ISEE Conference]

Manisha,

Thanks. Have any of the other coauthors weighed in about notifiying
IARC in advance?

I think sending them the abstract you submitted and the final slides
before the ISEE meeting just for their information might be useful.
They should probably go to Kurt Straif, who is head of the Monograph
program.

Aaron

From: Pahwa, Manlsha
Sent: Wednesday, Augu

To: Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI V Beane-Freeman, Laura (NIH/NCI El'm
eisenburger, Dennis; Cantor,
enne anm,

Cc: Harris, Shelley; Demers PauI
Subject: RE: Glyphosate and NHL presentation [ISEE Conference]

Hi Aaron,

Yes, absolutely! I'm now revising the slides according to the comments that | have received so far
from you, John S., John M., and Laura. A few others have responded but with no comments. | will
send everyone a revised slide deck this evening. Hopefully, this will allow enough time to share the
slides with others at NCI. If any further changes need to be made, | will address them right away and
send the final slides to our co-authors prior to my presentation. Does that sound like a good plan?
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To address the questions in your earlier e-mail, the abstract does not appear on the ISEE website or
in the conference program. | can prepare a final version of the slides for IARC if you would like. |
agree that it would be best for me to not deal with any potential press while at the conference, but |
will develop “talking points” that could assist with responses to interviews that may arise following
the meeting. I'll draft talking points today and disseminate to the group along with my revised slides.

Thanks to you and everyone for your rapid and helpful feedback!
Speak again soon,

Manisha

From: Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V] _

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 4:11 PM

To: Pahwa, Manisha _; Beane-Freeman, Laura (NIH/NCI)
o 0 OO
I \/ciscnburger, Dennis _; Cantor, Kenneth
(NniH/NC (€ T 22" shelia (N1H/NC)) (C]
Cc: Harris, Shelley _; Demers, Paul

Subject: RE: Glyphosate and NHL presentation [ISEE Conference]

Manisha,
Thanks for circulating the slides. You did a good job.

Will you be able to get a new set out for us to look at before you depart
for ISEE?

Aaron

From: Pahwa, Manisha
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2

To: Beane-Freeman, Laura (NIH/NCI) [E]; Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V ;m
eisenburger, Dennis; Cantor,
ia

ennet ; Zahm
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

www.occupationalcancer.ca

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
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you trust.
separator tiff =

From: British Airways

Date: November 27, 2!!! !!!!! !H !!|

To:
Cc:
Subject: Receipt for paid seat selection for booking: [l

separator.tiff =

From: British Airways
Date: January 13, 201

P—
To:

Subject: Your Departure 6ZHHOW: IAD-LHR 1 Mar 2015 18:30

separator tiff =

From: "Cantor, Kenneth (NIH/NCI) [C]" < GG

Date: January 14, 2016 4:33:23 PM EST
To: "Harris, Shelle
(NIH/NCI) [E]"
McLaughlin
Dosman'

> "Beane-Freeman, Laura

> John Spinelli

Funam Pahwa

>, "élair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V]"

Cc: "Pahwa, Manisha" , "Latifovic, Lidija"

Subject: RE: 5 NAPP abstracts attached for review - short deadline Jan 14th 2016

Shelley —

Attached are the 5 abstracts for the IARC meeting with a few comments in
the text. I've indicated very minor typo or editorial suggestions on

most. Results in the 2" abstract (glyphosphate) are less than convincing,
given that control for other pesticides results in attenuated OR, which aren’t
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in the abstract. Given this, | suggest that the last sentence be removed (I've
done this on the attached). The published paper will present all relevant
information.

My best,

Ken Cantor

From: Harris, Shelley Sent: Monday,
January 11, 2016 5:43 PMTo: Beane-Freeman, Laura (NIH/NCI) [E]; John Spinelli;
John McLaughlin ; 'James Dosman'
Punam Pahwa

Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V];
antor, Kenneth (NIH/NCI) [C]; elia (NIH/NCI)
[C]; Demers, PaulCc: Pahwa, Manisha; Latifovic, Lidija; Kachun Linda;
Subject: 5 NAPP abstracts
attached for review - short deadline Jan 14th 2016Importance: High

Hello NAPP colleagues and Happy New Year!

| have enclosed a word document containing 5 abstracts that we hope to
submit this Friday January 15" for the IARC 2016 conference: Global Cancer,
Occurrence, Causes and Avenues to Prevention which takes place June 7-10,
2016 in Lyon France
(http://www.iarc-conference2016.com/index.php?langue=en&onglet=3&ac
ces=&idUser=&emailUser=).

You have all seen (a shorter version) of the first two abstracts, the multiple
myeloma manuscript which has been submitted to the International Journal
of Cancer, and the Glyphosate/NHL manuscript which is under NCI

review. The third abstract is from a NHL manuscript (carcinogenicity
scores) that is currently under revision at CCO and we will send that
manuscript out for the group to review in the near future.

| have included two additional abstracts authored by Linda Kachuri and Lidija
Latifovic that describe some preliminary analyses we have conducted in the
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From: Weisenburger, Dennis

To: Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V]

Subject: FW: EU glyphosate review

Date: Monday, August 22, 2016 11:09:12 AM

It seems important to get our US/Canadian paper on this submitted soon so it could be considered in this review.

Dennis D. Weisenburger, M.D.
Professor/Chair, Department of Pathology
City of Hope Medical Center

1500 East Duarte Road

Duarte, CA 91010

----- Original Message-----

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 5:40 AM

To: Weisenburger, Dennis [ NN

Subject: Re: EU glyphosate review

Denis,
I am sorry I have not answered before now. but I have been ill.
The EU approved the use of Glyphosate for 18 months while the European Chemical Agency reviews all of the data.

C.

>On Aug 14, 2016, at 7:23 PM, Weisenburger, Dennis <—0rg> wrote:

>
> Chris - what is the status of this review? has it been approved for use? restrictions? Thanks - DW
>

> Sent from my iPad

>
>
> *SECURITY/CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:

> This message and any attachments are intended solely for the individual or entity to which they are addressed.
This communication may contain information that is privileged. confidential, or exempt from disclosure under
applicable law (e.g., personal health information, research data, financial information). Because this e-mail has been
sent without encryption, individuals other than the intended recipient may be able to view the information, forward
it to others or tamper with the information without the knowledge or consent of the sender. If you are not the
intended recipient, or the employee or person responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, any
dissemination, distribution or copying of the communication is strictly prohibited. If you received the
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message and deleting the message
and any accompanying files from your system. If, due to the security risks, you do not wish to receive further
communications via e-mail, please reply to this message and inform the sender that you do not wish to receive
further e-mail from the sender. (fpc3p)

>

>
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